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1 statement first, just before we proceed with 

2 this? I think I should .state for the record 

3 -that my name Is William Neservo. I'm with the 

4 law firm of Ropes & Gray in Boston, and I 

5 appear here, today, as counsel for Stone £ 

6 Webster Ingineering Corporation. I am not 

7 counsel for Wr. Siskin individually, but I'm 

a here at the request of the company, which Mr.  

9 Siskin is an officer, with Mr. Siskin's 

10 concurrence. I have explained to Mr. Siskin 

11 that he is entitled to his individual counsel, 

12 and he is.  

13 He has indicated that he is content 

14 with going forward without counsel, but with 

15 me sitting in as counsel for the company. So 

16 it's with that understanding that I appear.  

17 I might also add that I had asked 

18 previous to the last interrogation whether it 

9 would be possible for the witness to read and 

.ign the transcript because I think that's 

21 preferable in terms of accuracy. I was 

22 advised that that is not consistent with at 

23 least the normal procedures of an 

24 investiqation of this sort, so with that 

25 understanding, we obviously are not in a



5 1iskiLn 

1 position to press that point, although we 

2 would prefer if the policy Is permitted, to 

3 have the witness read and sign the 

* transcript.  

5 3y MR. MURPHY$ 

6 a. Mr. $Liakin, will you give usn a little 

7 bit of general background on yourself, your 

a educational and employment experience? 

9 A. Okay. I am a graduate of the University 

10 of Pennsylvania with a degree In electrical 

11 engineering. love done graduate work at the 

12 Bettis Atomic Power Laboratory Reactor 

13 Engineering School, George Uashington 

14 University and the University of Pittsburgh.  

1s I worked for the Atomic Energy Commission and 

16 its successor agencies for 14 and a half 

17 years. of that time, more than ten years was 

is in positions reporting directly to Admiral 

19 R ic ko ver .  

20 1 came to Stone & Webster initially 

21 as an assistant to the engineering manager in 

22 our Boston office.  

23 Since then, I've had positions as 

24 Project Manager for Beaver Valley Unit Number 

25 1, Assistant Engineering manager of the Boston
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1 office, 3ngineering Manager of the New York 

2 office, Manager of the New York office, 

3 co-parallel with that, Deputy Manager of the 

4 Cherry Bill office. I an a Vice President and 

5 a Director of Stone & Webster Engineering 

6 Corporation.  

7 At present, my primary 

a responsibility Is that of directing all work 

9 done by Stone & Webster in support of Texas 

10 Utilities.  

it Q. Fine, thank you. Mr. Slskin, as we 

12 mentioned before, we are looking into the 

13 March 20th, 1966 TVA response to the NRC's 

14 letter asking whether they were in compliance 

15 with Appendix B, and also addressing some 11 

16 perceptions that were first surfaced by the 

17 Nuclear Safety Review staff to Commissioner 

1i aseelet e i December of 1965.  

19 What we'd like for you to do is 

20 describe, if any, your role in the preparation 

21 of the letter or the background supporting 

22 information, which included possibly the 

23 technical reviews done by TVA's line 

24 organization, the Craig Lundin review at TVA, 

25 which has been characterized as an independent
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1review of some of the Issues raised by the 

2 PSI$ and also a study done -- review done by 

3 Mr. Kirkebo, a group of Stone a Webster 

4 people. And any participation you had with 

5 any of these things, we'd like you to tell us 

6 a bo ut .  

7 A. okay. And please understand, I've been 

S involved one day with TVA In the last six 

9 months or so, so my memory Is going to be 

10 tested a little bit.  

11 In order to put things In 

12 perspective, maybe it's better to go back and 

13 explain how I ended up at TVA and so on.  

14 Phan Admiral White agreed to take 

15 the job as Manager of Nuclear Power with TVA, 

16 he was very interested in taking with him a 

17 group of people that he knew and trusted to 

16 assist getting the effort off in the proper 

19 direction.  

20 1 was one of those people asked to 

21 come and my company's commitment was basically 

22 that I come full time for a month and as such 

23 time after that as was appropriate and I could 

24 make available.  

25 Recognize at that time, I was still
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1 trying to manage a large office of Stone 

2 Webster and handle a number of other task* as 

3 well, and it got pretty exciting at times.  

4 My particular area of expertise 

5 tends to be the engineering aide, and so'that 

6 was pretty much the focus that I took when 

7 Steve -- when Admiral White went down there.  

a others handled other areas, 

9 including questions associated with Appendix B 

10 and so on.  

11 in general, as I remember, my 

12 involvement with the specific letter really 

13 related to discussing some of the technical 

14 aspects of specific questions that came up, 

is and I did review a draft or two of the letter 

16 for comment, but not as an active participant 

17 In preparing It, but just as an advisor being 

18 presented, what do you think of this and would 

19 you please sharpshoot It wherever possible.  

20 1 brought along my last year 

21 calendar, because I wasn't sure exactly what 

22 happened at that period, and I set from my 

23 calendar that I was in Chattanooga on the 17th 

24 and 18th of March, but I was not there on the 

25 19th and 20th, so I know I didn't see the
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1 letter until well after it went out, and it 

2 had changed to some extent from what I had 

3 consented on earlier.  

4 And if you ask me for detailed 

S comments that I had, I guess I'd be 

6 hard-pressed to resurrect them. I'm not 

7 trying to hide anything, I just -- It was not 

a a big issue in my mind at the time.  

9 0. Here you involved at all in the 

10 technical reviews that were performed by the 

11 TVA line organization? These technical 

12 reviews were prepared directly in response to 

13 the NSRS 11 perceptions. Were you involved In 

14 that at all? 

is A. I would be reluctant to say I wasn't, 

16 because I was commenting on a lot of things 

17 and discussing a lot of things, but insofar as 

18 taking a specific one of the issues and going 

19 ahead and investigating It to see what the 

20 conclusion was, the answer is no, I really 

21 didn't do that.  

22 Q. Were you part of the group of folks that 

23 were involved in the Craig Lundin review? 

24 A. No, I was not.  

25 BY MR. WILLI&MSONi
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1 0. Nr. White reported 3anuary 13th? 

2 A. That's correct.  

3 Q. Did you report with him at the same 

4 time? 

S A. Yes, I did.  

6 Q. and you were there for 30 days? 

7 A. Yes. I can give you an exact breakdown 

a of what days I was there. I always save these 

9 calendars, it helps.  

10 Q. I guess also what l'd like to know Is 

11 who else reported with you, who else was part 

12 of Mr. White's staff at that time.  

13 A. Okay. The initial staff that was 

14 introduced at the original seeting, as I 

is remember, was Bill Wegner from BETA and there 

16 were three other partners in OITA, and I'm not 

17 sure I can remember exactly who else besides 

1 Wegner was there. Wait Sullivan, who is a 

19 Senior Vice President of Stone & Webster, 

20 Henry Stone, who was a Vice President of 

21 General Electric, myself.  

22 1 think that's probably the key 

23 people who were introduced at that sooting, 

24 all of us who had known each other for 20 

25 years or more, so that was the situation
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I there.  

2 Getting back to answer the earlier 

3 question, I was there the entire week of 

4 January 13th. I was there Tuesday through 

S Friday of the week of the 20th. I was there 

6 the evening of Monday, the 27th and remained 

7 for the rest of that week. I was there the 

8 entire week of February 3rd. I was there 

9 Monday through Wednesday of the week of 

10 February 10th. Monday through Thursday of the 

11 week of February 17th. Wednesday and Thursday 

12 of the week of February 24th. Tou see it's 

13 trailing off. Tuesday through Friday of the 

14 week of March 3rd. Not at all the week of 

is March 10th. Monday and Tuesday the week of 

16 Narch 17th.  

17 So as you can see from that, as they 

1i got closer and closer to the letter in 

19 question, I was there less and less of the 

20 time.  

21 Q. And your role, as I understand it, was 

22 one of advisor? 

23 A. That's right.  

24 Q. Ras that your title? 

25 A. That's right, advisor. And basically,
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1 what I would do woul4 be to look into a 

2 particular area and then give Mr. *hite my 

3 conclusions as to what needed to be done.  

4 1 think probably the biggest areas 

S that I focused on were what were the technical 

6 issues to be resolved at Sequoyah and Browns 

7 Ferry. If I had-to pick the single focus of 

a my efforts, those were they, but obviously 1 

9 discussed many other things with Mr. White, 

10 including the question of Appendix a on 

11 occasion.  

12 Q. Do you recall the nature of those 

13 discussions regarding Appendix 3? 

14 A. I think they were in general, very 

15 general.  

16 Q. Did he have a working knowledge of 

17 Appendix B, as it applied to commercial 

1i nuclear power plants? 

19 A. Clearly, yes, it was clear that on day 

20 one, he had read Appendix 3, 1 guess Appendix 

21 A, knew what was in it. He had gone through 

22 the points covered, and did refer to then 

23 regularly.  

24 1 think all of us in the nuclear 

25 business keep a copy of Appendix 8 handy and
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rotor to it repeatedly. It is obviously a 

very governing document for asoy things that 

we do.  

g. I think at one point in time, in 

response to the URC, he mentioned he used both 

the report that had been conducted by -- a 

review that had been conducted by Craig 

Lundin, and also mentioned five nonTVA 

experts. Uould you have been one of those 

nonTVA experts? 

A. (witness indicating.) 

Q. You would not have been.  

A. No.  

Q. Who would have been the nonTVA experts? 

A. I guess I'm -- lot me revise my answer 

no. I don't know In what context it was said, 

so he may have been referring to the advisors 

in that situation.  

g. Let me got the letter.  

MR. MISBRVI0 That's the June Sth 

letter that you referred to earlier.  

BY MR. WILLIANSONs 

Q. That might help you. I didn't Bean to 

pull that out quite so quick, but -- a group 

of highly experienced -- third paragraph.
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I 3n. W2322313 Do you reoognlse, Mr.  

2 Siekiom the chroseloogy the March 26th letter 

3 vest est, there was a letter from the PRC, I 

4 think Ites on Nay 14th, and then this June Sth 

S letter is a response to that Nay 16th letter.  

6 to NXTNS5Iu what does the Nay 16th 

7 letter say? 

0 MR. RILLIANSONs Turn back one, it's 

9 from the NRC.  

10 THE NITNSlS I'm to some extent at 

11 a disadvantage In that I haven't read the 

12 March 20th letter in almost a year, too.  

13 NM. WILLIANSONs I understand that.  

14 That's one page back.  

15 THN 61TNESSo Let so skim that.  

16 Mi. MISIRV2. Yes, let me give you 

17 the backup. Here you go.  

16 A. Question, you mentioned five -

19 Q. That was incorrect. A group, I think it 

20 says.  

21 A. To answer your question as frankly as I 

72 can, I haven't the foggiest idea whether he 

23 intended me to be included in that group or 

24 not, and there were some things that I might 

25 have done for his were included as part of



14 

Siskin 

1 that assessment. I can't answer your 

2 question.  

3 Uy MR. MORTON# 

4 a. Nr. s15kin, you mentioned earlier having 

s reviewed a couple of earlier drafts of what 

6 became the Narch 20th letter. when did you 

7 first become aware that there was this issue 

a that the NRC had asked about? 

9 A. Which -

10 Q. The issue being whether or not Matts 

11 Bar's Appendix 3 program was in compliance? 

12 A. Started after we arrived there, 1 

13 believe there was a letter which forwarded 

14 some comments that h been made to 

is Commissioner Aknels t 3;ms period earlier, 

16 and we all saw that letter right away, so 

17 that's the point when I would have been aware 

18 of It.  

19 Q. Did you have any immediate assignment 

20 with respect to that letter? 

21 A. Not with respect to that letter, not 

22 that I can remember.  

23 Q. When was the first draft you saw? 

24 A. I haven't the foggiest idea. I really 

25 don't.
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1 would be in those records, there.  

2 Q. with whom did you discuss this letter? 

3 A. I'm sure I -- and again, I'm making an 

4 assurption based en faulty memory. I'm sure I 

5 woulc have discussed it with Kelly. I'm sure 

6 I woul4 have discussed it with Gridley. I'm 

7 sure I would have discussed It with Mr. White.  

a Q. Do you recall any of the general subject 

9 areas of discussion? 

10 A. No, I guess I really can't say that I 

11 would. I mean, it just was not a high 

12 priority with me and did not make much of an 

13 impression.  

14 Q. Do -

15 A. The one thing I do remember is coming 

16 back after that period of having been away and 

17 being surprised that the letter was out 

1i already, but that was, I guess, the only thing 

19 I recollect.  

20 Q. Did the whole issue of the NRC asking 

21 such a question surprise you? 

22 A. No, it clearly didn't surprise me at 

23 all. If anything is presented to the NRC that 

24 looks the way those points looked, obviously 

25 the NRC would have to pursue it and pursue it
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1 that to somebody.  

2 a. Nell, did anybody consider or recommend 

3 writing back to the NRC and saying the 

4 question you're asking us Is Irrelevant? 

5 A. My recollection doesn't permit so to 

6 answer that question properly.  

7 Q. - wll -

a A. I*m not trying to hide anything. I 

9 just -

10 Q. I know you're not, but I can't live with 

11 an answer like that. Do you recall anything 

12 of that nature? 

13 A. I cannot recall anything specifically of 

14 that nature. That's -- and I'm not trying to 

15 mislead hen I give you that answer, because I 

16 would be very surprised if it didn't take 

17 place. I would be very surprised If I didn't 

is say something about it. But I cannot remember 

19 ever discussing it specifically so I could say 

20 on the record, yes, I did.  

21 Q. You tend to think you might have, but 

22 you have no specific recollection of it? 

23 A. That's right.  

24 Q. Do you know if anybody followed -- If 

25 anybody actually took any steps to get back to
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1 the NRC and ask them, you know, what are you 

2 asking or do you really want us to answer? 

3 A. I have no firsthand knowledge of that.  

4 Q. Do you have any general knowledge of It? 

5 A. You're putting me in a difficult 

6 situation because obviously, you're trying to 

7 get to a clear and concise understanding of 

S all the facts, and the last thing in the world 

9 you need is speculation.  

10 Q. Okay. I'm not seeking speculation, but 

11 if you have a vague recollection, I do want to 

12 hear about that.  

13 A. I'm hard-pressed to differentiate 

14 between vague recollection and speculation at 

1s this point. I really am. You know, one of 

16 the problems we frequently get into is you 

17 remember, get, I said this, and then you 

lie really ask yourself whether, did you say that 

19 or In retrospect, don't you wish you said 

20 that. And I just really can't think of 

21 anything specific.  

22 Q. You also mentioned earlier that by the 

23 times you came back to TVA, the letter had 

24 already gone out, and when you read it, you 

25 thought that it was substantially different



iskin20 

I from earlier drafts.  

2 A. My recollection of my reaction was that, 

3 but also my reaction was, okay, that's 

4 yesterday's problem and I won't go any further 

S and worry about it.  

6 Q. Understood. But in what manner was the 

7 final version different from the earlier 

8 version? 

9 A. I recollect the impression, I don't 

10 really recollect any specifics.  

11 BY MR. REINHARTs 

12 Q. What was the difference in impressions? 

13 Can you categorize how you felt before versus 

14 how you felt afterwards? 

is A. Not accurately, no. I remember the 

16 reaction, but I don't remember really 

17 specifics at all, and just rereading the 

16 letter today, it's almost as if I'm reading 

19 the letter to some extent for the first time.  

20 BY MR. NORTONo 

21 Q. The final version, the March 20th letter 

22 states the conclusion being that Watts Bar is 

23 in overall compliance with kppendix B. mould 

24 the earlier versions have been different in 

25 the regard they did not make such a statement,
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1 that they made a negative statement that Uatts 

2 Bar was not In compliance with Appendix 3? 

3 -A. .;o. Lot so clarify something.  

4 Q lae 

5 A. one of the things you would like to do 

6 when you take on a major problem, and what 1 

7 have done whe-n I have been involved with other 

8 problem plants is, if anything, got as many of 

9 the problems clearly defined at day one as 

10 possible, you know.  

11 If you take a problem and you don't 

12 identity it as such, then after a while, and 

13 whether that's six months or some period, it 

14 becomes your problem rather than one you've 

15 inherited in trying to resolve it.  

16 So In the absence of any specific 

17 information whatsoever, let me emphasize that 

is your normal approach would be to try to 

19 substantially err on the side that It's worse 

20 than it may, In tact, be, because it's 

21 frequently easier to, okay, this is what our 

22 original conclusion was and here's what our 

23 subsequent actions are, here's what the 

24 subsequent results are, and it's now properly 

25 resolved.



22 

5 1iak In 

I if you try to Identify something as 

2 being satisfactory, not very carefully defined 

3 on what basis you conclude that It's 

4 satisfactory, then frequently It's very hard 

5 to go back and say, hey, It's worse than!l 

6 thought it was. go again, you try to err In 

7 the conservative direction.  

a From a practical standpoint, if 

9 there were any demonstrable way to say that It 

10 was worse, you weren't in compliance, for 

11 example, from a practical standpoint to 

12 resolve the problems, It would be preferable 

13 to say that. You know, It makes life a little 

14 eaasiear .  

1s But you also had a situation where 

16 we were trying to establish, initially, a 

17 degree of credibility for ?lVA which, when we 

16 said something, it could be held as accurate 

19 as possible. go the reaction would be no more 

20 coming to the conclusion that you do have a 

21 problem and saying you don't would be just as 

22 bad as saying you don't have a problem when 

23 you do. And so you want to clarify exactly 

24 what you're doing and why.  

25 And that Is the way we approached a
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I lot of the engineering problems and things 

2 like that. So while I really don't remember, 

3 ard I wish to hall I could remember at this 

4 point a lot more of the specifics. It's 

5 almost inconceivable to me, given the mindset, 

6 of the people and the approach we were taking, 

7 if it were a question that you didn't meet 

a Appendix a. whether you try to walk your way 

9 out. The Incentive was just the opposite, to 

10 say you didn't meet Appendix 8 and then 

11 develop the co~rrective action.  

12 So when the activities would take 

13 place that would say that within these 

14 constraints, you met Appendix 3, I'm snure that 

i5 probably was very very hard.  

16 Now, as I remember, Whbite tried to 

17 stay aloof from the whole thing until 

1S everybody had a chance to do all the homework 

19 and then bring it to him, and then he would 

20 t&'le potshots at the results.  

21 He did not want to, and I remember 

22 him saying that as the review was going on, 

23 that he did not want to preconceive the answer 

24 one way or another. Just tell me what the 

25 facts are and what your conclusions of the
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I can't remember a particular
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A. No. It would be hard to talk 
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on that subject.  

Q. Well, what was causing no a problem was 

you said you didn't recall any specific 

conversations. Do you recall any 

conversations at all?

facts 

Q.  

A.

I mean

I



25 

I A. I can't recall any cunversation at all.  

2 out again, I'm not saying that a conversation 

3 didn't take place.  

4 Q. 1 understand.  

5 A. Hith everything that was going on, I'd 

6 be very surprised if a conversation didn't 

7 take place, but I don't remember it. I don't 

8 remember any.  

9 Q. Do you recall any comments or the 

10 feeling on your part that whatever answer TVA 

11 would come up with would be closely 

12 scrutinized by Congress or the press? 

13 A. Oh, I can remember feeling that very 

14 much so. I can also remember feeling, to get 

is back to your earlier point, that from a 

16 practical standpoint as to what we were trying 

17 to do and the changes we were trying to 

18 implement, it really didn't make any 

19 difference whether they were or were not in 

20 compliance with Appendix B.  

21 Q. You felt the Issue was moot? 

22 A. I think the issue was moot. We were 

23 trying to make TVA identify all the problems 

24 and get them fixed before we would try to 

25 restart any of the plants, and whether
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I I think I remember also In that 

2 discussion trying to understand the word and 

3 looking at two cases where that phraseology 

4 was discussed, and I don't remember exactly 

5 which plants they were, but I suspect they 

£ were Midwest plants, and where they were 

7 talking about a judge's opinion of what was 

S and what wasn't a pervasive breakdown.  

9 Q. Was this J .st one meeting that you're 

10 a specific meeting? 

11 A. That's what I'm recollecting, but 1 

12 would be, again, surprised if it weren't 

13 discussed more often than that.  

14 Q. Regarding this one meeting that you 

15 recall, who was present? 

16 A. Oh, there were a roomful of people, I 

17 guess. Mr. White was there, Mr. Kelly was 

16 there, Mr. Wagner was there, Mr. Gridley was 

19 there. and again, it's very very hazy, but I 

20 just remember talking about that particular 

21 the only thing that sticks in my mind wasn 

22 Gridley had brought in the words on what the 

23 previous docket had said. That's the mental 

24 iaeI have of the meeting.  

25 Q. I'm sorry, he brought the words in on
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I what the previous -

2 A. where a docket had discussed the word 

3 pervasive and what that meant, essentially.  

4 2. so Oridley had brought In these two 

5 cases that you looked at? 

6 A. at least one of them, and there was 

7 discussion of two. I just remember -- you 

$ know, you got a mental flash ot something and 

9 1 remember his coming in with the words.  

10 There may very well have been others in the 

11 nesting.  

12 Q. Was any individual explaining the words? 

13 A. I know they were discussing the words.  

14 1 don't know that any individual was 

15 particularly explaining the words.  

16 Q. I mean, was there anybody taking the 

17 lead and saying this is what pervasive 

18 breakdown means? 

19 A. Not that I recollect. I think it was a 

20 fairly free-wheeling discussion as many of our 

21 discussions were.  

22 Q. To the beat of your recollection, was 

23 there any consensus reached as to the meaning 

24 ot the term? 

2S A. I dor't remember the meeting well enough
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I all I can say with respect to that. I've 

2 wracked my brain since the indication that you 

3 were going to talk to me about what did I 

4 remember, and it's remarkable how little I 

5 remember. It was not my central focus.' 

6 Q. The second -- I want to move on to the 

7 second phrase. The second phrase I wanted to 

a ask about was overall QA Assurance Program was 

9 in compliance. That's also in the second 

10 paragraph.  

1 1 A . Okay.  

12 Q. Do you recall any discussions referring 

13 to the overall QA program? 

14 A. Yes, I recall there were discussions.I 

15 really recall nothing specific about them.I 

16 really don't.  

17 Q. Because rather than saying In direct 

is response to the question, the QA program was 

19 in compliance, we've got that modifier in 

20 there, overall, which seems to, for want of a 

21 better word, hedge on what is be.h4-. said.  

22 Do you recall any effort to tone it 

23 down, the response? 

24 A. I don't recall anything specifically, 

25 but I do recall White and others saying that
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1 we had to be very precise in what we said. we 

2 had to be in a position where what we said was 

3 not going to be proved wrong, and in that 

4 context, obviously we knew there were 

5 problems. He knew there were many problems.  

6 And so if I were writing it today, based on 

7 the subsequent information I have, I would 

8 insist putting the word "overall" in. But 1 

9 wasn't party to putting it in there then, so I 

10 really can't say what went through their mind 

11 now.  

12 MR. NORTONi That's all I have.  

13 BY MR. ROBINSON.  

14 Q. You said your primary area of 

15 responsibility was looking into the technical 

16 issues to be resolved at Sequoyah and Browns 

17 Ferry. During the course of your activities, 

18 did you develop an opinion of your own with 

19 respect to the adequacy of the QA program as 

20 it applied to Sequoyah and Browns Ferry? 

21 A. Did not develop an opinion one way or 

22 another. I really was not exposod to the 

23 information that would enable ae to draw a 

24 conclusion.  

25 Q. Is your area of expertise Qk related at
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1 being discussed in the letter? 

2 A. That would be speculation at this 

3 -point. I don't know how to answer that 

4 question.  

5 MR. ROBIUSON$ I don't have any 

6 further questions.  

7 By MR. NURPHYE 

a Q. Let me ask you, you said earlier that 

9 when you arrive at a site, maybe like we'll 

10 take TVA, because that seems to be the topic 

11 for today, you said you tried to identify as 

12 many problems as you can immediately. How do 

13 you go about doing that? 

14 A. One of the ways I would go about doing 

15 it is asking people that I trust to try to 

16 accumulate what other people have indicated 

17 was a problem and try to -

18 Q. Like whom? 

19 A. Like -- what do you mean like -

20 Q. Who indicated a problem? 

21 A. Oh, at any site, you're going to have a 

22 wide variety of people raising -- you're going 

23 to have the NRC, you're going to have 

24 pott ntially intervenors, you're going to have 

25 year own staff, you're going to have your QA,
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you're going to have your QA audits, you're 

going to have many other things that come up, 

and so almost any source of concerns would be 

identified.  
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with good credentials, reviewed some eight 
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external documents, NRC documents, INPO, any 
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about what's going on in TVA. In your view,
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1 now, and we're finding that maybe 20 or 25 

2 percent of the problems are valid problems.  

3 But I'd rather know everything that anybody 

4 raised that could conceivably be a problem, 

S and then when you go through, you make sure 

6 that you haven't forgotten to resolve 

7 anything.  

a But that's a normal management -

9 engineering management approach or in other 

10 areas as well to identify -- to try to scope 

11 out what is to be done.  

12 Q. But is that a valid approach? 

13 A. Surely it's a valid approach to start.  

14 But you have to understand what the results 

15 mean.  

16 Q. Okay. And did you have a hand in this 

17 report? 

18 A. I had a hand in setting it up, getting 

19 it started, yes.  

20 Q. Establishing it? Okay. And what do the 

21 results mean to you? 

22 A. The results mean that here Is a check 

23 list of things before we're absolutely done 

24 this whole effort and before we recommend that 

25 the plant be restarted, that in addition to
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1 within TVA? 

2 A. You have just taken an enormous step 

3 over what I said.  

4 Q. I't asking.  

S A. The way you phrased it, the answer* 

6 probably Is no. I mean, it's more a check 

? list and a guide and so on. If you have a 

e standard check list to address a particular 

9 area, that's not preconceiving that every area 

10 is going to be faulty.  

11 Q. I understand that.  

12 A. Okay? And I think that's better 

13 understood in that context than in any other.  

14 Q. You've lost me just a little bit.  

15 A. Okay. If I'm going to go examine a 

16 particular area, I may very well start with a 

17 check list.  

is Q. Sure.  

19 A. And go down the check list and maybe one 

20 small percentage of the total amount will have 

21 a concern develop and the rest, my conclusion 

22 will be it's either okay or it was bad, but 

23 it's subsequently been fixed or so on and so 

24 forth.  

25 That list covered Issues that had
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I been raised over a considerable period of 

2 time.  

3 a. Like how long, do you recall? 

4 A. It was at least a year before we came 

5 and may have even been longer, each of which 

6 had been raised formally with TVA, okay? 1 

7 have to assume, and Mr. White would have ha4 

a to have assumed that as these things were 

9 raised, many of then were satisfactorily 

10 resolved.  

11 You'd have to be very naive to 

12 believe that all of them had, but you'd have 

13 to be just as naive to believe that some of 

14 then hadn't been fully resolved. So that 

15 gives you a list of all the problems that had 

16 been raised.  

17 If I want to say I have covered all 

is the areas required to upgrade their 

19 performance, resolve and safely operate the 

20 plant, the last thi'ig in the world I want to 

21 do is be embarrassed and say there was a 

22 problem raised nine months ago and it's still 

23 there.  

24 So when I put the whole thing to 

25 bed, an additional thing I'm going to do is
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1. make sure that everything -- almost as a 

2 recheck, that everything that has been raised 

3 before Is double-checked, has been put to 

4 bead.  

5 it also can give you a flavor of the 

G kinds of problems that had been encountered In 

7 the past, but* you'd have to be extraordinarily 

S naive to misuse that information to say the 

9 problem existed nine months ago, that 

10 inherently it exists today.  

11 Q. But could you, on the other hand, ignore 

12 the fact that if a problem existed nine months 

13 ago, that it couldn't exist today? 

14 A. Oh, you'd have to be absolutely an Idiot 

1s to Ignore that. That's the reason we put the 

16 list together, so we wouldn't ignore it before 

17 we went on, okay? 

1s That was, again, like an audit check 

19 list to some extent. We wanted to make sure 

20 that anything that had been raised in the past 

21 was firmly put to bed before we said that the 

22 thing was okay. mut we also knew that that 

23 didn't encompass all the problems that TV& 

24 had, either. So we couldn't use that as a 

2S total check list to do the resolving either.
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I Q. Io, K understand, but I mean to this a 

2 good starting point for determining what the 

3 problems are? 

4 A. It's one of the starting points.  

5 Q. Okay.  

6 A. It's not a good starting point. That 

7 Implies that that's what you're going to start 

a with, and that's just one of the tools you 

9 use. In fact, that wasn't ready for a month 

10 or two after we started. We got started the 

11 first week, and I don't know what the date of 

12 it is.  

13 Q. 14th of February? 

14 A. So it's a month.  

15 Q. It was done between 20 January and 31 

16 January, according to the document, itself.  

17 A. Ne had a room at the far end of the hall 

18 and we put the people in and just brought the 

19 papers in and reviewed them. go were putting 

20 together the program while this was being done 

21 in parallel.  

22 Q. Sure. Correct me if I'm wrong, until, 

2ý at least I surmise from what you said, until 1 

24 have looked at these, and either said yes, 

25 they've been resolved, right? You know,
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I they've been taken care of or corrective 

2 action Is taking place, would these not be 

3 live issues? 

4 A. go.  

5 a. what would they be? I mean they're 

6 either alive or -

7 A. No, no, you're misreading and 

Se misunderstanding the situation. Let so go 

9 back over It again.  

10 An issue that might be specified in 

11 there Is going to be alive followed by the 

12 licensing people, followed by the technical 

13 people, to resolve It. Okay? Whether It's 

14 alive or dead is not going to be determined by 

15 that document.  

16 Q. Oh, I understand that.  

17 A. Okay? And so when I look at that 

I$ document, that tells me nothing about whether 

19 It's alive or dead. I have other sources to 

20 find out if something Is basically alive or 

21 dead.  

22 That provides two things for me. it 

23 helps so scope out where have the issues been 

24 all along to give at a little flavor of where 

25 1 have to go In the future.
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1 Q. Okay.  

2 A. But I can't draw any conclusions from 

3 that. And second, It gives me a final chock 

4 list to make sure when I've done everything 

5 else, that I've encompassed, I've enveloped 

6 all the past concerns, they're all to bed.  

7 And there's nothing else. You can't read 

$ anything sore Into that.  

9 Q. Then this is not a method of Identifying 

10 concerns within TVA, is that what you're 

I1I telling me? 

12 A. This was not a method of resolving -

13 you know, you're misusing the words, I think 

14 that's part of the problem. It was one of the 

is tools. We tried to identify all the 

16 programmatic things that needed to be 

17 addressed -- all the technical -- so on and 

18 so forth. lut we didn't take the basic data 

19 as an indication of a problem, we took it as 

20 an indication that something had to be looked 

21 in to .  

22 MR. MISERV21 Is It fair to say that 

23 that document doesn't tell you whether the 

24 Issue is &live or not, it just tells you that 

25 It was an Issue that was raised at sometime In





44 

Siskin 

with what they call the top ten? 

THE WITNESSe I don't remember 

that.  

NR. RZINHART, Okay. So Initially, 

though, the point I want is, there were many 

hundreds of items on the check list that did 

something later. Somebody did something with 

them later and you were out of the process at 

that time.

THE VITNISSi 

MR. RZINHARTo

By then, yes.  

Okay, that's all I

have .  

BY MR. MURPHYt 

Q. I guess I'm still not clear in my mind 

whether these are -- if this is a system of 

identifying concerns within an organization.  

A. It is not a system of identifying 

concerns within the context of a concern 

meaning that I suspect there is a problem. It 

is a system of identifying areas that I have 

to specifically go look at to confirm whether 

there Is a problem or not. I could give you a 

bunch of other areas that somebody else hasn't 

raised that I would also put with the same 

credibilit.

,ti
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I g. Okay. Let me propose something to you.  

2 If the top ton, that's been characterized not 

3 by us, but by some of the Individuals who have 

4 done the study, right? said they Identified 

5 what they considered was the top ten items In 

6 the report, right? if seven or eight of them 

7 Involved quality assurance, Appendix 3 type 

a items, would you, in your approach, say I have 

9 to -- I ought to go look at the Quality 

10 Assurance Program to see if these are valid 

11 items or not? 

12 A. That's sheer speculation. I don't know 

13 how to answer that question honestly.  

14 Q. What value does this thing have? 

15 A. Has a tremendous amount of value.  

16 Before the whole program is put to bed, you're 

1) going to show that not only is the program 

18 satisfactory, but In fact that every Issue 

19 addressed by everyone else, by anyone 

20 externally, either has been resolved by 

21 something else, by some other program, or is 

22 not valid, or was resolved before.  

23 Q. How long do you wait? I mean, you know, 

24 you come up with this here statistical data 

25 base or whatever you want to call it, how long
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1 do we sit on this before we start looking at 

2 those areas to determine whether they are a 

3 problem or not a problem? 

4 A. You're obviously going to read through 

5 it as It.s developed, and It's going to be 

6 available to you as you're developing your 

7 program. But you'd have to be an idiot to 

a take that report and do anything meaningful 

9 with it as far as a check list in the first 

10 few months of sticking your program together, 

11 because it's a hodge-podge of information that 

12 will eventually be a valuable source document, 

13 but is not Important in the initial stages.  

14 MR. RBINHkRTs Let se ask one? 

15 MR. MURHPYt Go ahead.  

16 MR. NORTON, One question in this 

17 area -

is A. Now, I don't know, I'm looking at this 

19 document and that isn't the way I remember 

20 it. I remember a computer printout that ran 

21 that thick.  

22 BY MR. NORTONv 

23 Q. No were given to understand by an 

24 earlier witness -- witness or witnesses, I 

25 think it was sore than one, that this report
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1 was used In developing Volume 1 of the TVA 

2 Corporate Recovery Plan.  

3 A. Yes, very clearly was used In the 

4 Corporate Development Plan In that it 

5 identified the areas that we had to address.  

6 The Volume 1 of the plan was, here is our 

7 overall program to resolve various Issues.  

S Q. Various possible problem areas? 

9 A. Various problem -- identify what was a 

10 real problem. Well, obviously, you had to 

11 review those things to determine what areas 

12 people had raised questions, so you knew you 

13 could go review them.  

14 Q. go then if it does make the list, then 

is It is a potential problem area? 

16 h. No, it's not -- everything Is a 

17 potential problem area, yes.  

16 Q. Nut evidently someone had identified 

19 this in the past as a potential problem area, 

20 if you use hundreds of documents, source 

21 documents to develop this list, and If 

22 something makes the top ten, then a lot of 

23 people -

24 A. I don't know what the top ten is -

25 Q. I think we'll cover that in a minute,
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1 but if It makes the top ten and has gone from 

2 hundreds of source documents, then evidently 

3 more than one person has viewed this as a 

4 potential problem area.  

5 A. It sounds nice what you're saying,'but 

6 it-s not a meaningful statement, and let me 

7 explain why.  

a I've done this a number of times on 

9 a number of different plants. You tend to see 

10 focuses on things that have been mentioned 

11 publicly, because you're asking a lot of 

12 people, you're talking about a lot of people, 

13 the people tend to follow on something.  

14 If, for example, an NRC auditor 

15 finds something, then you could almost bet 

16 that QA is going to follow it, the in-house 

17 people and everybody in the trenches is going 

18 to remember the issue being raised, and so 

19 when you ask people what problems are you 

20 concerned with, that gets a lot of attention.  

21 I can remember one item on one plant 

22 where it was an absolute nit, we saw about 15 

23 indicators show up on the list, simply because 

24 it was mentioned prominently. So either the 

25 number of times an issue was raised or the way
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It's described and usually the more nitty, it 

sometimes gets to be a very vague and general 

statement because you can't describe it very 

easily. So the fact that it appears 15 times
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1 can't say It Is a problem until you check.  

2 Is it fair to say,, and I think you 

3 Just said this, I'm just clarifying It, is It 

4 fair to say that If that.s on the list, you 

S cannot say it's not a problem until you 'go 

6 check It? 

7 A. Teo, It's fair to say that, but it's 

a fair to say that in view of everything that 

9 was being said about TVA at that point, I 

10 wasn't going to say that anything wasn't a 

11 problem in that It's being checked.  

12 Q. Okay. That's fair.  

13 A. You know, and the only difference 

14 between the two is anything -- you're not 

i5 going to check everything. So If you say 

16 anything could be a problem until it's checked 

17 and confirmed, then that may or may not be 

18 c hock ed .  

19 If it was on the list, you knew you 

20 were going to check it sometime. But I won't 

21 say, you know, and I think it's very Important 

22 to understand the distinction, the fact that 

23 it wasn on the list really said no more about 

24 it being a problem than some area you hadn't 

25 checked, in reality.
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MR. NORPHYT Mr. Siskin has had a 
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I specific -- general as possible, you know, a 

2 particular type of item youers going to 

3 specifically look at.  

4 go the first part you're talking 

5 about is the data review and input phase*, 

6 which really Is to go through alI. the 

7 documents and put It together.  

a The second part Is the data 

9 independent validation, which is what we're 

10 talking about, and that's a long-term 

11 approach, because you're going to take 

12 anything that might talk about documentation 

13 control. That's one that you're going to look 

14 at. You're going to look at the system 

15 initially. You're going to see where you 

16 think it could be improved, how it needs to be 

17 controlled and so on, and you're going to 

to develop your program to make that hap~sen. And 

19 then you're going to go back at the end and 

20 make sure that each of the specifics have been 

21 addressed before were now satisfactorily 

22 resolved.  

23 But I wouldn't either draw a 

24 conclusion from the specifics that sent you 

25 off in that area as to whether It was
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1 necessarily good or bad. That's the reason 

2 you're going to go do the review and analysis 

3 effort. Tlhat's a long-term process, not a 

4 short-term process.  

5 Basically what you are doing with 

6 this top ton, and It's really a longer list 

I than that, was making sure that the generic 

8 Issues that would be perceived from those 

9 specific items Identified were all being 

10 addressed in your Volume 1 from a programmatic 

11 standpoint.  

12 Some of them may well have not been 

13 valid. The fact that's identified does not 

14 necessarily mean it's valid or still valid.  

1s It may have been valid sometime in the past 

16 and was no longer valid.  

17 BY MR. RZINHARTt 

16 Q. Just for Instance, let's say we're doing 

19 this, and we go down this list of issues, and 

20 we notice number two, lack of quality 

21 assurance overview and basic program 

22 weaknesses. That tells me something. That 

23 tells me that from my 000 documents, 1 

24 generate a list, and the lists numbers of 

2S frequency stacks up in somebody's mind to make
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1 that number two Issue. And under that number 

2 two Issue, I'm going to assume there$@ a whole 

3 bunch of Individual specific things on the 

4 check list, Is that 

5 A. There will be a whole bunch of things 

6 that led to that becoming identified.  

7 a. light.. Now, would the resolution of 

o that general category proceed from the 

9 resolution of the Individual items? 

10 A. No, that's not the way you'd normally 

11 approach it.  

12 Q. How would I approach it, then? 

13 A. What you would normally approach that 

14 particular area would be to review how that 

15 and I'm not an expert in quality assurance, as 

16 1 talked about specifically, but I would 

17 review that particular area, the procedures 

18 that are used In that area, the people that 

19 are involved in that area and everything else 

20 that might be involved, find out what was 

21 satisfactory from that review, what needed to 

22 be upgraded, whether you need to replace 

23 peo0ple.a 

24 Maybe the program was satisfactory, 

25 but the people implementing it weren't, okay?
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So simply from a pragmatic 

standpoint, it seems you tend to do things

n three times, beca 

be identified that 

e. You want to try 

out on the table in 

you finally say th 

• you'll have wante 

ot more depth.  

MURPHYI 

Tell me what valid&

It seems to

use some problems 

might take a year to 

to flush as many of 

itially, but then 

e whole thing is put 

d to go back into it

or eve 

might 

rTeolv 

those 

be fore 

to bed 

in a 1 

BY MR.  

Q.

validation is a long drawn out process. What 

are they validating there? 

MR. MESERVE: I think, before, if I 

could just clarify that he was referring to 

validation as it appeared on Page 2 of the 

document, which is a description of the 

process. Now you're in a different phase, 

different section of the document.  

MR. MURHPY, Yes, but it actually is 

talki2.7 about the same -

THE WITNESS, It's absolutely not.  

They're two different subjects here. If 

you're talking about, here, validation of

two

tion of results 

me like you saidmeans, here.
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conclusion of the encoding 

personnel involved participated 

up process as a means to provide 

overall evaluation effort which

would not be constrained by the coding 

process, provide a means for validating 

subsequent data analysis.  

What they're doing there is just 

saying that the people read the documents 

correctly, put the observations into the data 

base properly. It has nothing to do with 

validation of the conclusions you might draw 

from an analysis of the data. They're two 

separate -- totally separate efforts, you 

know, it's just unfortunate that the word 

validation was used twice, because I think as 

I read it fairly quickly, they're referring to 

two totally separate subjects.  

MR. ElINHART. What would the first

subject be?

THE WITNESSs 

the process, the first 

reading it incorrectly 

MR. MBSBRVIB 

THE WITNESSt

In the description of 

thing was -- maybe I'm 

here. But -

Back on Page 2.  

I understand that, but



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25

Siskin 

I just -- it talks about -

By MR. NURPHY1 

Q. Why don't you read that little section 

on Page 2, because that -

MR. MORTONs That would be Page 3.  

MR. MISNRVNI It's the pagination.  

A. What is referred to there Is just -

MR. MBSZRVBs When you say there -

A. I misread the thing the first time.  

When I used the word validation in describing 

the approach, my intent was to say here is a 

potential issue, now you go through whatever 

audits and efforts required in the plant to 

determine whether that issue was valid or 

not .  

What validation is referring to here 

is just, have you transcribed and understood 

the previously identified concern properly.  

So if you validated a concern, the 

way I'm reading it, understanding it now, 

you're saying, okay, I understood the issue 

that this particular group raised, and yes, 

we've put in the data base a proper 

description of what the concern was. It says 

nothing about whether the concern was valid.
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I Q. Absolutely not.  

2 A. Then, In fact, that's apparently what 

3 'they 41d do, they just stayed In that office.  

4 So how In heaven's name could they ever 

5 validate, determine whether the concerns'or 

6 questions raised were legitimate or not, were 

7 true or not? 

6 Q. Oh,, I don't know.  

9 A. That's correct. All they were doing was 

10 saying the description of the information they 

11 put in the data base is correct, consistent 

12 with what the person In the complaint said It 

13 was, 

14 0. Let me explain to you how it's been 

i5 explained to us by one of the doers of this 

16 thing, and maybe there's a lack of 

17 communication, maybe we don't understand what 

18 he's talking about. This is his description 

19 of process.  

20 We sit down, 21 of us, all of us, 

21 all of whom have been Identified as very 

22 capable individuals, I mean, we didn't elect 

23 any folks that weren't qualified to do this 

24 job, we're told, and so we have a tendency to 

25 believe that. People say these guys are
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I competent and qualified In their particular 

2 expertise, which was a divergence of 

3 expertise, apparently. And If you looked at 

4 this list, you'd probably know many of these 

5 Individuals because 

6 A. sure do. Those are very capable people 

7 on that list.  

a Q. Sat down, 600 documents, reviewed 800 

9 documents and categorized them encoded them, 

10 put them In the computer, right? Without 

11 having any idea of what the results of that 

12 computer printout Is going to be, right? We 

13 give them a numerical rating and we don't know 

14 how this Is going to turn out, right? 

15 Then we divide up into three 

16 groups. Bach group says -- @its down and 

17 says, without having the documents, what do 

is you think Is your top ten issues? okay? 

19 Bach group @its down and comes up 

20 with a list of top ten, as it says here.  

21 They're asked to Identify the top ten issues, 

22 and that's in the report, so It's not 

23 something that these guys dreamed up.  

24 When it's all over, they get 

25 together and Ironically, they had very little
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I Q. go. I don't think they ever -- I don't 

2 think any of these people ever said that we 

3 know this is a problem. What they said, and 

4 it says issues and concerns, right? That this 

5 is an area of concern, because in the past, it 

6 may not be a valid concern today, but in the 

7 past, It's been identified by some external 

8 source, NRC, INFO, MAC, somebody, right? As 

9 an issue.  

10 And because we didn't go in and see 

11 whether it's been resolved or not, in their 

12 mind, it's an issue that I think they would 

13 say is alive, contrary to what -- alive in the 

14 sense that we don't know whether it's true or 

15 not, because we haven't gone far enough in our 

16 exploration of the problem to determine 

17 whether it's true or not.  

is MR. MESIRVIS Issue that's alive or 

19 issue that has to be addressed.  

20 MR. MURPHYT Has to be addressed.  

21 MR. MISZRV~i That's a different 

22 point, I think.  

23 MR. MURHPYs That is, because from 

24 my point, if it's an issue that has to be 

25 addressed, if I have to take some action on a
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1 particular Issue, I'm not saying it's valid or 

2 not, but it's surely alive, because X've got 

3 to do something.  

4 A. That's why we had Volume 1 which 

5 described generically a general approach how 

6 we were going to address everything. That's 

7 why we put the list together.  

a Q. But I vii. gladly accept your definition 

9 as it's an area that has to be addressed if 

10 that's what you all agree on.  

11 MR. NISIRVIS The only distinction 

12 that I was drawing is I would think that for 

13 somebody new coming in, it has to be 

14 addressed, that means they have to follow up 

15 to see whether or not it's an alive Issue. It 

16 might have been an issue that was disposed of 

11 satisfactorily six months previously, in which 

1 case it really isn't alive, but they're just 

19 addressing it because it happened to be on a 

20 list once, and as they make their litany of 

21 everything that was ever on a list, It shows 

22 up.  

23 MR. MURHPYI I will gladly accept it 

24 if that's what Mr. Siskin agrees with, that 

25 that is an issue that has to be addressed.



1 A. well, I think -

2 Mu. NUSzRVzs I's not testifying, 

3 I'm just listening to your question and I 

4 wasn't there.  

5 A. I agree In general with what you're 

6 saying. Now, when you say addressed, that 

7 sounds like you might have to do something to 

8 put it to bed. My definition of addressed 

9 means I night have to go look at it and say 

10 yes, it was properly put to bed before.  

11 Q. But that's still -

12 MR. RZINHARTs Sure, that's -

13 A. Again, the check list story I talked 

14 about before. It's something -- you know, 

15 many of the things you're going down the check 

16 list, you're going to find really are not a 

17 problem, but it is something you're going to 

16 look at on the check list.  

19 Q. I don't have any problem with that. I 

20 think -- I guess my definition -

21 A. I think we're talking about different 

22 parts -

23 Q. My definition of alive is something that 

24 you have to do something, even if it's a 

25 matter of going out and saying, well, geeo,
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1 it's a nonconformance report, It's a proper 

2 disposition, it's a dead issue.  

3 A. But my definition of alive meann there's 

4 some basis for knowing that it hasn't been 

5 satisfactorily resolved, and I don't know that 

6 any of them are alive issues at that point.  

7 Q. You don't know whether they've been 

a satisfactorily resolved or not.  

9 A. I agree. And what we said -- what I 

10 said before and what I remember we talked 

11 about then was, they were all things we were 

12 going to look at, like the chtck list idea, 

13 before we ever came back to anyone and said, 

14 it's now safe to start up this plant. But it 

is certainly didn't give as a conclusion as to 

16 what existed at the site at that point.  

17 BY MR. RBIMHART8 

is Q. So you had a several step issue. Step 

19 one is you had to go down the check list, you 

20 had to take some action to go down the check 

21 list and each item is, it's either put to bed 

22 or it's not put to bed.  

23 If it's put to bed, there's no 

24 further action. It it's not put to bed, now 

25 we have phase two of action required on that
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I issue. Is that fair to say? 

2 A. It's fair to may with the added 

3 understanding that some of these things are 

4 not quite that simple, like a check list is 

5 this space filled in. It might take weeks or 

6 even months to properly answer the question on 

7 the check list.  

a MR. REINHARTs I understand, good.  

9 By MR. MURFHY$ 

10 Q. Let me pursue this just one step 

11 further -

12 (Witness and counsel confer. ) 

13 MR. MISIRVI2 You said he made two 

14 assumptions and you were trying to clarify 

15 what he meant. One thing was everything he 

16 said was true and itos never been resolved and 

17 we got diverted on that issue and you never 

16 made the second point you wanted to sake. If 

19 not -

20 THS WITNISS: I don't even remember 

21 the rest of the point I was going to make 

22 but -

23 MR. NISIRVIt Fine.  

24 By MR. MURPHY$ 

25 Q. Of the issues and concerns identified in
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1 that would track back to Appendix 3, too.  

2 9. You have to work at it some, though? 

3 A. Not that hard, Appendix 3 is obviously a 

4 very key document and has very far-reaching 

S consequences.  

6 Q. Let we go over these ten. As best you 

7 can, with this global approach, tell mo -

a A. I really -- and I don't mean to not 

9 cooperate, but I just -- I don't know how I 

10 could answer your question that way.  

11 MR. RRIIHARTs Maybe I can make a 

12 suggestion how he can answer the question.  

13 BY NR. RIINHARTs 

14 Q. You mentioned that everybody has a copy, 

15 kind of refers to it all the time, so maybe 

16 think of the 18 criteria, and think, aha, does 

17 this fit into one of those criteria? 

1i A. You're asking me to function as an 

19 expert witness, you know, and I'l not claiming 

20 to be an expert witness in that area.  

21 Q. I think he's just saying your Cut 

22 feeling as a nonexpert witness.  

23 A. I guess I'm -

24 Q. Have you looked at these top ten? 

25 A. I @kismed through them very quickly as I
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I read through it.  

2 Q. And having worked in how many years In 

3 the nuclear industry? 

4 A. About 25.  

5 Q. 25 years, having worked in the nuclear 

6 industry 25 years -

7 A. Appendix 3 doesn't go back that far 

a so0

9 Q. No, I understand that.# 

10 A. If you want to talk Abu and 

11 things like that, I'll probably be more 

12 familiar with them.  

13 Q. Having that much expertise, were you 

14 having problems Identifying these issues with 

15 Appendix 9 requirements? I mean not broadly 

16 speaking, I'~A talking about very specific 

17 criteria addressing these Issues, are you 

18 having problems with that? If you are, then 

19 of course, we won't go through this drill.  

20 A. I'm having problems -- obviously you 

21 have a reason for asking the question. And 

22 I'm Interested in not saying anything that's 

23 going to mislead you. I'm trying to be as 

24 frank and as open as I can. I don't know how 

25 1 can answer a general question like that
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1 without Increasing the chance I'm going to 

2 mislead you or, you know, BAY something dumb.  

3 Q. See, I's not an expert on Appendix a.  

4 either. That surely is not my expertise.  

5 A. It becomes the blind leading the blind.  

6 Q. It has become the blind leading the 

7 blind, but I think with my limited ability, I 

a could probably take a document like this and 

9 go down here and without too much difficulty, 

10 find if these are not all that general, I 

11 don't view them as general, and come up with 

12 some Appendix 3 problems, I mean not problems, 

13 but I mean the concerns are addressed in 

14 Appendix 8 that you have here but if -

1s A. Why even go there. Really, If you 

16 wanted to address long-tern, wh~at we're going 

17 to do on TVA, what we're going to do then, why 

18 not go down the 16 points? Because obviously 

19 that was something to be covered.  

20 Q. No, because this Is -- the reason I'm 

21 not doing that is because this report was 

22 prepared by actually contractors or loaned to 

23 managers from Stone & Webster who said that 

24 they viewed these -- they're the top ton? 

25 A. That's not what they said.
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1 so with that in my mind, I would say 

2 that was a commitment that TVA corporate made 

3 to the Board of Directors -- Board of 

4 Directors made to the commission, that 

5 statement is put here in the background, so 

6 that certainly leads me to believe that this 

7 was TVA's document to fulfill that 

a commitment.  

9 THE WITNESSt Well, I was one of the 

10 parties that set that program up. I'm hearing 

11 this for the first time. That wasn't a 

12 consideration in my mind of why I wanted this 

13 document.  

14 MR. RRINHARTt Okay. That's fine.  

is I was just reading you what it said and -

16 THE MITHNSSo It's an interesting -

17 interesting to note that but -

16 MR. MOIPEY1 

19 Q. I think also along those lines, the 

20 Board of Dirertors didn't write those 

21 comments, that was probably written by Mr.  

22 Kirkebo or his staff member? 

23 A. Mr. Kirkebo wasn't there then.  

24 Q. No, I'm saying this document that says 

25 the purpose -- I mean, that -- I don't think
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the loard wrote that. I mean the purpose for 

this was identified by the, I would think, by 

the people involved In the preparation of 

the -- I would hope so.  

A. I's sure It was. I think Kirkebo and 

some of the others that worked for se at the 

time wrote that, and I doubt very such if they 

saw that, too.  

Q. Who's that? 

A. go, I can't speculate whether they saw 

that or not, those words that he just read to 

So.  

Q. Try that one more time? 

MR. ROBINSONt They were in the 

report, itself.  

THE WITNESSt Those words? 

MR. ROBINSON, Yes.  

MR. WILLIANSON& This Is a draft 

that transmits the package of Information, 

basically'.  

MR. RINHART, That's the 

background, under the title, Systematic 

Analysis of Identified Issues/Concerns, that's 

what he seemed to be doing.  

THE WITNESSI Sorry about that.
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1 y NiR. NURMHYS 

2 a. So you see no value In going over the 

3 top ten, is that what you're telling me? 

4 A. Not at all.  

5 MN. WILLIANSONt Let ae ask you, not 

6 only this top ten, but I guess in some 

7 respect, all 16 of these have some Impact on 

a the QA program at TVA, was this something -

9 A. Some Impact -- I mean, there were 

10 questions that needed to be addressed with 

11 respect to the QA program before the issue was 

12 resolved. It doesn't necessarily mean that 

13 any one of them are a legitimate issue.  

14 Q. Nell, all of these had been identified 

15 as a concern/issue or they wouldn't have been 

16 in here.  

17 A. I would say it is something to be 

16 addressed. I mean something -- it's something 

19 to be further evaluated. It doesn't mean that 

20 the issue is valid.  

21 Q. I give you that, and I understand that 

22 it might not even be a quality issue and it 

23 might not even be a safety issue, but it was 

24 important enough to be considered critical 

25 information, If we can call it, or negative
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1 information about TVI that was pulled from a 

2 report, INFO, MAC, NRC, critical negative 

3 information about concerns/issues and was put 

4 in here.  

5 Now, I understand they might n~ot all 

S be quality. They might not be all safety. I 

7 didn't look at 800 of them. But -

a 1. They might not all be correct.  

9 Q. And might not all be correct. You were 

10 operating with documents that were generated 

11 by other people, I understand that. But you 

12 thought it. was important enough to put into 

13 this data bank, here, and looking through, 

14 like I said, they all, and I'm not a QA man, 

15 I'm not an Appendix 8 expert; however, I'm not 

16 sure you have to be. I don't think you have 

17 to be one to say these fit Into the Appendix 3 

18 ar e a.  

19 However, my question to you Is 

20 certainly these had to raise some issues to 

21 you as a manager with 25 years experience, and 

22 being there as an advisor to Mr. White, this 

23 had to focus on an area of concern, and that 

24 being not only management and fragmentation of 

25 management, management control and direction,
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I but also an overall potential problem with 

2 quality assurance program. Was this not 

3 something that was brought to boar on you as a 

4 manager In reviewing this? 

5 A. Clearly, we talked about -- you know, I 

6 feel like Alice in Wonderland with the way 

7 these questions are going right now. Because 

is I pointed out that this was Identified -- a 

9 tool for identifying all the areas we were 

10 going to look at. That's how we helped 

11 prepare Appendix A -- I mean Volume 1.  

12 So obviously, we're committing 20 

13 some extremely experienced people to put all 

14 this information together so we can use it.  

15 We can pursue it. And so -

16 Q. But as a tool, you weren't going to look 

17 at issues that weren't safety or quality 

le rela1ated 6? 

19 A. That's not true. We looked at a lot of 

20 Issues that were beyond safety and quality, 

21 too .  

22 Q. That was a question. I was asking, as a 

23 tool, you were using this as a tool to give 

24 direction, management direction? 

25 A. One of the tools.



I Q One of the tools, I understand. out If 

2 it wasn't something that was quality or safety 

3 .,directed,, you weren't going to use this In 

4 addressing that Issue? 

5 A. I don't understand what you mean.Ty 

6 It again.  

7 Q. What I'm saying Is, this was prepared 

a using 600 documents, and It identified 

9 negative/critical areas/concerns that had been 

10 Identified by numerous other people.  

11 What I was saying is -- what you're 

12 telling me is this was a tool that you were 

13 going to use somewhere down the line to 

14 address these areas that you identified, 

15 rig9ht ? 

16 A. Yes .  

17 Q. Next week or next month or next year,I 

18 understood you to say that, that you were 

19 going to address them. But this 

20 necessarily -- but you also said it's 

21 something that wasn't safety or quality 

22 related might also be in~volved out of these 

23 800 documents, you sight have pulled something 

24 out .  

25 A. That's right.
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1 0. My question Is, were you going to take 

2 the time to address nonsafety or nonquality 

3 issues which would not have any impact on 

4 Appendix 3? 

S A. Before we said that TVA's problemsawere 

6 resolved, there were problems that were not 

7 safety related that clearly needed to be 

6 addressed.  

9 For example, budgeting. I mean, 

10 planning, scheduling, a lot of things that are 

11 totally unrelated to safety of the plant 

12 clearly were a problem, clearly were 

13 preventing then from getting work done quicklk 

14 in an orderly manner and so on, so those had 

Is to be addressed as well. So there were issues 

16 other than safety that had to be addressed.  

17 Q. Let me ask you one more thing. If 

16 someone else has other questions, that's 

19 fine. Soon after this January the 31st 

20 through March the Sth, Craig Lundin, who 1 

21 guess you know, took six other StoaC t Webster 

22 employees to Matts Bar. Are you familiar with 

23 Mr. Lundin's review at Watts Bar? 

24 A. No. I knew that it took place. I know 

25 nothing more than that.
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1 A. Not by so.  

2 BY MR. NURPHY# 

3 Q. Whose Idea was this study? 

4 A. You mean to do the review? 

5 Q. Yes.  

6 A. It's an area that we have done at other 

7 plants in the past, in other situations, so it 

a was sort of believed this is something we know 

9 we're going to do, so I mean, I can't say it 

10 was my idea or somebody else's idea. But if 

11 we hadn't started it immediately, I would have 

12 wanted it started -- would have required it be 

13 started immediately anyway.  

14 Q. But this is nct a new or innovative 

15 approach to this particular -

16 A. Oh, no, we've done that before.  

17 Q. Okay.  

18 BY MR. RUINHARTi 

19 Q. We're going to change gears here. Is 

20 there anything you can remember, is what I'd 

21 appreciate, from January 3rd or whenever you 

22 got involved with TVA, through March 20th, 

23 that period of about -

24 A. January 13th.  

25 Q. Okay, from January 13th to March 20th,
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I so a little over two months, did you have any 

2 discussions, do you know of anyone having 

3 discussions or have you heard of anyone having 

4 discussions between TVA and the NRC, TVA -

5 nonTVA advisors and the NRC, Mr. White and the 

6 NRC or anybody Involved with TVA and the NRC 

7 regarding the issue on compliance with 10 CYR 

a 50, Appendix 3 or with regarding what became 

9 of the March 20th -- the Issues raised in the 

10 March 20th letter? 

11 A. It is inconceivable to me that there 

12 weren't such discussions, but I can't recall 

13 anything specifically to address.  

14 Q. Okay. Next question, similar type 

15 question, during the same time period, January 

16 13th through March 20th, did you, do you know 

17 of or did you hear of anyone in TVA, their 

18 advisors, Mr. White or anybody else seeking 

19 legal counsel with respect to 10 CYR 50, 

20 Appendix B or what became of the March 20th 

21 letter? 

22 A. I know there were attorneys present at 

23 various times. I don't recall specifically 

24 overhearing a discussion or knowing of a 

25 discussion ;;ecifically where those attorneys
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S.  

Siskin 

1 long-term check lists for making sure that we 

2 had resolved everything.  

3 Q. And this would have been done, I take 

4 it, regardless of whether or not the NRC had 

5 sent the letter of January 3rd, is that fair? 

6 A. Absolutely.  

7 Q. Okay. Now, I think it was Mr. Norton 

s who asked some questions about the March 20th 

9 letter, and he asked you one questaon, and I'm 

10 not sure that the answer was clear on the 

11 record, but in the drafts of that letter that 

12 you saw, do you recall any draft that said 

13 that the QA program was not in compliance with 

14 Appendix S? 

15 A. No, and I'm sure that had I seen such a 

16 draft, I would remaember it.  

17 Q. And in preparing the draft or in the 

1S process of preparing the draft, are you aware 

19 of any attempt by anybody involved at TVA or 

20 aeong the consultants to deceive or mislead 

21 anyone with respect to what was said in that 

22 letter? 

23 A. Absolutely not. I know that there was a 

24 considerable effort to be very precise in what 

25 was said.



8, 

1 As I said earlier, if there probably 

2 were some incentives to have been able to 

3 honestly conclude that it wasn't in compliance 

4 with Appendix 3, it certainly would not have 

5 made the remaining upgrading of the effort 

6 more difficult. It probably would have made 

7 it simpler.  

S But in view of the fact that we were 

9 trying to be very accurate and precise in what 

10 we said, we would put together -- Mr. White 

11 put together a program and Mr. Kelly to go 

12 check on whether clearly, based on the checks 

13 that were made, whether it was not in 

14 compliance or is in compliance. The report 

15 says, hey, we did certain things, and those 

16 certain things did not indicate that you are y• 

17 in compliance with Appendix B, but-

16 BY MR. NORTONn 

19 Q. Mr. Siskin, did you ever hear a concern 

20 expressed that if we state we are not in 

21 compliance with Appendix B, TVA or Natts Bar, 

22 in particular, would be placed in a similar 

23 mode? 

24 A. No, and I would have discarded it, had 1 

25 heard it. I lived through Zimmer, and the
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question of Appendix 3 had nothing to do with 

the demise of Zimmer. In fact, Zimmer died 

for totally separate and distinct reasons.  

MR. NORTON. That's all I have.  

MR. MURPRY. One nore Item. This is 

not a question. I think we've resolved that.  

Mr. Siskin, have I or any other NRC 

representative here threatened you in any 

manner or offered you any reward in return for 

this statement? 

A. Nope.  

Q. Have you given this statement freely and 

voluntarily?

A.  

Q.  

you' 

A.  

Q.  

taki 

know 

Texa 

sit 

some 

not

Yes.  

Is there any additional information 

d like to add to the record? 

Nope.  

First off, we greatly appreciate yo 

ng time out of a very busy schedule.  

you've got to catch a plane and go t 

a, so we appreciate you taking the ti 

down and go cver these things with us 

times we're a little hard-headed. it 

our area of expertise, but we appreci

ur 

we 

0 

so to 

and 

't 

ate

your spending the time with us, educating us a
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bit.  

A. Off the record.  

(Discussion off the record.) 

(Adjourned at 5,35 p.m.)
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